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STATE OF . .
COLORADO Reeves - CDOT, David <david.reeves@state.co.us>

TPF 5(380) AMT - Pooled Fund End Date 2 year extension request

2 messages

Reeves - CDOT, David <david.reeves@state.co.us> Tue, Jul 26, 2022 at 8:32 AM
To: "Sergeson, Patricia (FHWA)" <patricia.sergeson@dot.gov>, "Bustow, Aaron (FHWA)" <aaron.bustow@dot.gov>

Cc: "Nylen - CDOT, Ashley" <ashley.nylen@state.co.us>, "Weldon - CDOT, Tyler" <tyler.weldon@state.co.us>, Steve Cohn -
CDOT <steve.cohn@state.co.us>, "Peterson, Kent" <kent.peterson@state.co.us>

RE: TPF 5(380) Autonomous Maintenance Technology (AMT)

Tricia & Aaron (et al FYI),

| would like to request a two year extension to the PooledFund.org end date for TPF 5(380).

Currently TPF 5(380) is set to end: March 31, 2023 (approx - I'm rounding up) 5 years after the approval of this TPF.
| would request to extend that end date a maximum of two years to March 31, 2025.

Currently the FMIS end date for this project # 22610 is 12/31/2024. This request would synchronize all those dates and
then give me several months to close down the pooled fund and ensure all deliverables are received and then refund
any unspent funds to the various TAC members.

It took the TPF about a year and a half to really get going with actual projects as funds were being transferred to us.
We then had COVID delays and also CDOT contracting delays that are taking much longer to get various projects
underway. This extension will enable us to deliver quality products and then also give me some time to clean up

the books and close down the pooled fund.

Thanks,

David Reeves, P.E.
Research Engineer, Applied Research and Innovation Branch

Q COLORADO
“ w Department of Transportation

Division of Transportation Development

P 303.757.9518
2829 W. Howard Place, Denver, CO 80204

david.reeves@state.co.us | codot.gov | cotrip.org | Research Program

Sergeson, Patricia (FHWA) <patricia.sergeson@dot.gov> Tue, Jul 26, 2022 at 10:44 AM
To: David Reeves <david.reeves@state.co.us>, "Bustow, Aaron (FHWA)" <Aaron.Bustow@dot.gov>

Cc: "Nylen - CDOT, Ashley" <ashley.nylen@state.co.us>, "Weldon - CDOT, Tyler" <tyler.weldon@state.co.us>, Steve Cohn -
CDOT <steve.cohn@state.co.us>, "Peterson, Kent" <kent.peterson@state.co.us>

Good Afternoon All,

A two year extension is rare, however given the circumstances and contractual delays FHWA will approve the extension
request below.
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7/126/22, 2:54 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - TPF 5(380) AMT - Pooled Fund End Date 2 year extension request
Please update the TPF website and save this email to your project file.

-Tricia

Tricia Sergeson, MPA, PMP

Transportation Pooled Fund Program Manager|SPR-B Point of Contact
Office of Corporate Research, Technology, and Innovation Management
Turner-Fairbank Highway Research Center, (TFHRC)

Federal Highway Administration, (FHWA) |U.S. Department of Transportation
(202) 493-3166 | Patricia.sergeson@dot.gov

Turner-Fairbank

Highway Research Center

From: Reeves - CDOT, David <david.reeves@state.co.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 8:33 AM

To: Sergeson, Patricia (FHWA) <patricia.sergeson@dot.gov>; Bustow, Aaron (FHWA) <Aaron.Bustow@dot.gov>

Cc: Nylen - CDOT, Ashley <ashley.nylen@state.co.us>; Weldon - CDOT, Tyler <tyler.weldon@state.co.us>; Steve Cohn -
CDOT <steve.cohn@state.co.us>; Peterson, Kent <kent.peterson@state.co.us>

Subject: TPF 5(380) AMT - Pooled Fund End Date 2 year extension request

CAUTION:

[Quoted text hidden]
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